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Our Ref: 20150527 

Your Ref: AM2014/239 and AM2015/23 

BY EMAIL amod@fwc.gov.au 

The Associate to Hon Justice I Ross AO 
Fair Work Commission 
Level 4, 11 Exhibition Street 
MELBOURNE VIC 3000 

Dear Associate 

AUSTRALIAN BUSINESS 
Lawyers & Advisors 

Experts make things simple 

ABN 76 008 556 595 

Su ite 402, Level 4, 

Watt Street Commercia l Centre, 

Corner King and Watt Streets, 

NEWCASTLE NSW 2300 

PO Box 481 

Newcastle NSW 2300 

DX 7858, Newcast le 

t: 1300 565 846 

f: +61 2 9954 5029 

ablawyers.com .au 

PASTORAL INDUSTRY AWARD 2010- OUTSTANDING TECHNICAL AND DRAFTING ISSUES 

We act on behalf of Australian Business Industrial (ABI} and the New South Wales Business Chamber 

Ltd {NSWBC} in respect of the above matter. 

The President issued a Statement and Directions on 26 August 2016 asking for comments in relation 

the accuracy ofthe revised Exposure Draft and the revised summary of submissions issued 17 August 

2016. 

We confirm: 

1. Our clients are not pursuing any technical and/or drafting claims; 

2. At this stage, we intend to file submissions in relation to other parties' outstanding claims 

accordance with the draft directions, if not resolved prior; and 

3. All of the tasks identified at paragraph 5 of the Statement and Directions are still required by 

the parties to assist in the resolution of the outstanding claims. 

In relation to point 3 above, we note that there are two additional items in the summary of 

submissions which his Honour indicated were going to be considered Commission; namely, item 26 

(relating to the payment of first aid allowance} and item 65 (relating to payment for public holidays}. 

It does not appear that these items are referred to in the list of tasks. If this is the case, we 

respectfully request that these items also be the subject of attention by the Commission. 
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Austra lian Business Lawyers & Advisors Pty Limited (ACN 146 318 783) is t he Trustee of Austral ian Business Lawyers & Advisors Trust (ABN 76 008 556 595). 

Liabi lity lim ited by a scheme approved und er Profess ional Sta ndards Legis lat ion. Lega l practitioners employed by or being directors of Austra lia n Busi ness 

Lawyers & Advisors Pty Limited are members of the scheme. 
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If you have any questions, please contact Kate Thomson on (02) 4989 1003. 

Nigel Ward 

CEO + Director 

Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors 

(02) 9458 7286 

nigel.ward@ablawyers.com.au 
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Kate Thomson 

Lawyer 

Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors 

(02) 4989 1003 

kate.thomson@ablawyers.com.au 
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